March 10, 2017

Re:  AFIN: 51-00164; No-Discharge Permit No.: 5264-W

Mr. Caleb J. Osbourne

Associate Director

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Dear Mr. Osbourne:

In response to your letter dated February 15, 2017, I am enclosing proof of payment for
the notice published in the Newton County Times on February 15, 2017 regarding the
draft no-discharge permit for C & H Hog Farms, Inc. The Harrison Daily Times handles
billing functions on behalf of the Newton County Times. Based on our email '
communication dated February 16, 2017, the Department has already received proof of
publication for this notice.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this submittal.

Respectfully,

Toson ¢lenson

Jason Henson
C & H Hog Farms, Inc.

Enclosure
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